Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 2:09 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Kathy Yao

Subject: answer: Clarion Co.,Ltd. , FCC ID: AX292AJC216H, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5566, Notice#
1

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.

Question #1: The highest measured conducted output power is 3.39W. However, in the tune
up procedure, at the factory, this unit will be tuned at the range from 3.4 W to 4 W which
is above max. measured output power. Please explain how the device will be ensured to
comply the technical limits when the tuned output power is above 3.39W.

<answer>test report is revised, now the output power is 3.99W.

Question #2: In the theory of operation and user manual mentioned remote controller. Such
remote controller is used to control various function on the CB transceiver. Does this
remote controller control the CB transceiver via wire or wireless?

<answer>via wire.

Thanks,

Claire

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 10:31 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Clarion Co.,Ltd. , FCC ID: AX292AJC216H, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5566, Notice#l

Question #1: The highest measured conducted output power is 3.39W. However, in the tune
up procedure, at the factory, this unit will be tuned at the range from 3.4 W to 4 W which
is above max. measured output power. Please explain how the device will be ensured to
comply the technical limits when the tuned output power is above 3.9W.

Question #2: In the theory of operation and user manual mentioned remote controller. Such
remote controller is used to control various function on the CB transceiver. Does this
remote controller control the CB transceiver via wire or wireless ?

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



